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Dr. L.M. Swinburlu9, 
Director, 
1aemophi. .ie Unit, 
t. Jane 't Uaiversit:y Hospital, 

Leeds Lb 1 7Tii 

Dear Dr. bwi.nburne , 

re : l chaxci W, kl'E~ I,IC GRO-c 5 
G RO-C 

23rd iapril l91 . 

Thank you €or sending me a copy of the letter you wrote 
to br. Whitehead in which you :,tote that you think it 
would be wise for us to stick to one product and suggesting 
'rierno i i l . 

6ince ichard - has beeii with w. , he has received a total 03 
208 trart„fusjotts. The material he has received is broken 
down as t o1lows: 

Xryobulirt 80 
Lister 7.3 
1 ctorate 24 
1-Iefflo i 1 16 
Koate 15 

I think on this basis, were I to pick a product for, him to 
remain on, it would certainly he Kryobulia ox• Lister. 
However, his ability to take over 200 tr_ari;fuciians of 
t;oriAseutrate without arty reaction suggests that there iS not 
really a problem here and in view of the dirficult:ieF, we 
e xperience in :supplying replacement material 1:or 55 severe 
haemophiliacs, i would prefer not to confine L~.ichard to 

single (:oncerttrate. We are aware that he is allergic 
to Cryoprecipita'CC and he has not received any o. thi. 
material at the school. 

yours trita.CerO1y, 

,I-►,ra.or.Fs tall) 
t,;C.1t1FSuj. L1w 1aeuatOiogS1 . 

WITN 1592011 _0001 


